

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#); [Price, Chris \(DEQ\)](#); [Faust, Tabitha \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: supplies for Saturday
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:17:39 PM

Kirby,

Two sets of 180 small bottles and 30 one liter bottles per set should work. Please include an additional set of 30 one liter bottles.

Liane will get you the addresses and paperwork numbers on Friday

Thank you
George

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2015, at 9:05 PM, Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
<DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Can we get two extra fine point black markers per team (three teams this weekend) and two red markers per team and two bags of rubber bands?
George and I will be at the admin building separated from the other two teams initially and then join them at the school when we're finished. It's hard to divvy up supplies in a dark park n ride on a Saturday morning :-)

Sent using [CloudMagic Email](#)

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 7:47 PM, Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
<SHANEK@michigan.gov> wrote:

George - We haven't received pre-filled forms or sample quantities yet for this weekend. Should we assume
2 schools at 180 - 125mL bottles and 30 - 1L bottles?

Tracy Jo - How many sets of red/black/blue markers would you like?
There will be enough rubber bands for each bottle, probably extra.

Thanks!
Kirby

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)

Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: supplies for Saturday

Kirby,

Please see attached.

Thank you
George

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)"
<DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>
Date: December 10, 2015 at 4:55:29 PM EST
To: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Subject: supplies for Saturday

Since we will have 3 teams on Saturday with two being at one school and you/I being at the Admin building, can you make sure Kirby packs enough markers/rubberbands for everyone? We need to make sure the two teams going to Holmes has enough of all of that stuff to get started before we arrive with any other supplies, etc.

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

Tracy Jo Devereaux
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 4th Floor, South Tower, Pillar P8
525 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48933
☎ 517-284-6544
✉ devereauxt@michigan.gov